Heath, John Stanley 1875 - 1941

John Stanley Heath was born in Greenwich, Kent [now London], England in 1875. He was articled to Thomas Roger Smith (1830-1903 from 1893 to 1897 and remained with him as his assistant for a further year. He also attended University College, London and the Architectural Association in London. He then worked as an assistant to Robert Alexander Briggs (1858-1916) for six months and to Ernest Augustus Runtz for two years. He commenced practice as an independent architect in London in 1899. In 1900 he qualified as an architect and was elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (ARIBA). In 1909 he was elected a Fellow of the Royal institute of British Architects (FRIBA). He died in in Virginia Water, Egham, Surrey on 8 November 1941.

Worked in UK Works

Jewish Market, Commercial Road, E.; Byams, Marchwood, Hants; Dignaries Estate, Blackheath including all houses erected thereon; country houses in Gloucestershire, Sussex, Surrey, Kent, and elsewhere; school additions and master's house at Banstead Hall; cinemas at Brockley and elsewhere; mission halls and buildings, Norwood, S.E.; artisan buildings in three blocks at Bermondsey, S.E., and factory alterations; tenement flats, Lafore Street, Tower Bridge, S.E.; maisonnettes, Cadbury Road. Bermondsey; sundry private houses in Blackheath and district.

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 1: A-K. London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001